



WHAT'S ON? APRIL 2019

Mon 1st 11-4pm	Hill of Tarvit Mansion House opens for the season	Hill of Tarvit	Saturdays – Tuesdays Guided tours & cafe
1st – 21st 10 – 5pm	EASTER HOLIDAY FUN – Fun yard, Easter baking & chocolate	Cairnie Fruit Farm	Family tickets £27:50, Adult £6:80, Child £7:80 Under 3's and seniors free
Wed 3rd Pre 10am, 10-11, & After 11	Elmwood Golf Club Spring Gents Senior Pairs Open competition	Elmwood Golf Club	Entry £!2 Age limit over 55. Visit www.elmwoodgolf.co.uk
3rd & 17th 2pm	Bookbug Buggy Walk for friendly chat	Cupar Library	For more info visit the library or www.onfife.com
Thurs 4th 11: 30 – 3pm	FAIR TRADE STALL – for fairly traded foodstuffs and gifts	Lighthouse Cafe	Orders can be taken on the day
Fri 5th 9:30-5:30	Scotts Ladieswear Coffee Day in aid of Alzheimer Scotland with homemade shortbread, raffle & fundraising games	74 Bonnygate	Donations on the day
5th – 19th 11:30-12:30 12-1:30 1:30-2:30	Easter Activities @ Cupar Pool – Pool inflatable & Float Sessions PLUS Quid for a Kid	Cupar Sports Centre	£1 for under 17's during weekends and school holidays
Fri 5th 7pm	Music at the Mansion from Cantamus & raffle in aid of St. John's Patient Transport Service	Hill of Tarvit	Tickets £12 Email info@stjohnscotland.org.uk
Sat 6th & every Sat 10am	Saturday morning Bookbug – songs, stories & games	Cupar Library	For more info visit the library or www.onfife.com
Sat 6th & 13th 10– 12noon	Toby's Magic Journey Drop in Centre - Easter Holiday Arts & Craft Activities	126 Bonnygate	For prices and to book call at the centre or phone 0747 887 5574
Sun 7th 7:30 – 8:45	Concert by Octavoce , award winning 8-part vocal ensemble, presents music by Gibbons, Britten and MacMillan , and popular folk and jazz favourites	Cupar Old Parish Church	Entry by donation In aid of the YMCA

Commented [IL1]: Usic at the



WHAT'S ON? APRIL 2019

Tue 9th & 16th 10-12noon	Toby's Magic Journey Drop in Centre- Easter Holiday Arts & Craft Activities	126 Bonnygate	For prices and to book call at the centre or phone 0747 887 5574
Tues 9th 1:50pm	The Arts Society Fife Lecture on Faberge Easter Eggs by Pamela Halford	Corn Exchange	Non members £6 For more info visit www.theartssocietyfife.org.uk
Tues 9th 7:30pm	Fife Family History Society Talk – Dundee Courier Archives by David Powell	Volunteer House 69 Crossgate	Free event. Non-members welcome
Wed 10th 2pm	Cupar U3A Annual General Meeting	St James Church	All welcome
Thurs 11th & 25th 10am	WalkOn – Short walk followed by book chat lead by the reading group facilitator	Cupar Library	For more info visit the library
Thur 11th & 18th 10-12noon	Toby's Magic Journey Drop in Centre- Easter Holiday Arts & Craft Activities	126 Bonnygate	For prices and to book call at the centre or phone 0747 887 5574
Thurs 11th 7pm	Cupar Floral Art Society Demonstration – ‘ Welcome to Spring ‘ by Vivian Bolton	Corn Exchange	Entry for non members £6
Fri 12th 7:15	Cupar Bowling Club Quiz Night- teams of four	Bowling Green Road	£4 per person incl supper To book call Nikkii 07940501379
Sat 13th 2pm	Opening of the Green – Bowling matches. New members welcome	Duffus Park	For more details visit www.duffusparkbc.co.uk
Sat 13th 7:30pm	Cupar Choral Society Spring Concert – performing Brahms Requiem	St John's Church	Tickets £12/£10 Accompanied under 16's free
Sat 13th 8pm	Duffus Bowling Club Cabaret Night featuring Scotland Rocks	Duffus Park	Tickets £10 from Helen 07751 659509 or John 07961 252929
Sun 14th 10 -4pm	Cupar Golf Club Annual Open Day – Come & try golf.	Cupar Golf Club Ceres Rd	Free Refreshments available . For more info visit www.cupargolfclub.co.uk



WHAT'S ON? APRIL 2019

15 th – 19 th 6:30pm	JOINT HOLY WEEK SERVICES- for all denominations and none	Old Parish Church	All welcome
15 th &18 th 2:30-4pm 5:30-8pm	BLOOD DONOR SESSION – new donors needed. Appointments must be booked	Elmwood College	To book tel: 0345 90 90 999 Or visit www.scotblood.co.uk
Tues 16 th 11am	Easter Spectacular Craft Event for 3-10yr olds	Cupar Library	Tickets £1:50p Book a place at the library
Thur 18 th 7-8:30pm	Howe Rotary Club talk by Gina Logan MBE on ' My Sporting Life '	Bell Baxter High School	Free entry with collection for club funds
Thur 18 th 7:30pm	Maunday Thursday Holy Communion	St James the Great	All welcome
Fri 19 th 1pm	Walk with the Cross around local churches. Meditation at The Cross 3pm	St James Church	All welcome
19 th -21 st 11-4pm	Easter at the Mansion – Cadbury Easter Egg Hunt	Hill of Tarvit	£3 per child
Sat 20 th 9-1pm	CUPAR FARMERS MARKET – for locally produced foods and gifts	Crossgate	For more info visit www.farmersmarkets.org.uk
Sat 20 th & Sun 21 st 10 – 5pm	CRAIGTOUN EASTER FAYRE – Entertainment, craft stalls, Easter Bunny Trail, Children's Easter Crafts plus the regular attractions	Craigtoun Park	Free entry and parking Children's crafts £3 per child For more information visit friendsofcraigtoun.org.uk
Sat 20 th 10-11:30	Parkinson's Society Coffee Morning – usual stalls and raffle	Corn Exchange	Entry £1:50p
Sun 21 st 8am	Joint Easter Sunday Service	Tarvit Hill	All welcome
Sun 21 st various times	Holy Communion 8am, Sung Eucharist 10:30am, Festive Evensong 6:30pm	St James the Great	All welcome

Commented [IL2]:



WHAT'S ON? APRIL 2019

Sun 21st 10-5pm	Easter Sunday Home Spun Fun – Cairnie Easter Bunny, Easter Egg Hunt, Fun Yard, Easter baking and chocolate	Cairnie Fruit Farm	Family ticket £27:50, Adult £6:80, Child £7:80, Under 3's and seniors free
Sun 21st 2-4pm	Roller Disco for all the family with United SK&S	Corn Exchange	Booking essential via facebook or www.united-sk8s.com Entry £6/£5 or £20 for family of 4
Sun 21st 7pm	Easter Concert – Music through time and stories by Jim Tribble from Medieval to pre - Renaissance	Hill of Tarvit Great Hall	Tickets £12 Adults , £8 children For more details tel: 01334 653127
Mon 22nd 7-9pm	Sustainable Cupar Book Club – discussing Enlightenment Now by Steven Pinker	Venue info via website	www.sustainablecupar.org.uk
Wed 24th 2-4:30pm	Cupar Heritage Centre opens for the season – Theme: Cupar Shops and Shopping	Cupar Station	Opening on Saturday and Wednesday mornings and Sunday afternoons
Wed 24th 7:30-10pm	North East Fife Green Party - Social and Film event- E F Schumacher's On the Edge of the Forest	Watts Eaterie	Free
Thurs 25th 7:30pm	Sustainable Cupar AGM and presentations by Carolynn Bell of Resources Efficient solutions on Recycling in Fife & Campbell Lawson on Classic Cupar's support for a Digital Local Platform	YMCA Coffee Bar	Free Refreshments available
Fri 26th 2pm	Cupar Forum Lecture by Rev Jim Campbell of Ceres Parish Church on The Scots Tongue	Old Parish Centre	Donations for refreshments
Fri 26th 7pm	FASHION SHOW in aid of Tayside & NE Fife Children with Cancer & Leukaemia	Corn Exchange	Tickets £10 from Caring for Cupar and Susie Blue. Clothes by Susie Blue for sale after the show



WHAT'S ON? APRIL 2019

Sat 27th 10-11:30	YMCA Spring Fair – usual stalls, raffle and Youth Café Cycling fundraiser	Marathon House	Entry £1
Sat 27th 10 – 11:30	Cupar @ Christmas Coffee Morning – usual stalls and raffle	Age Concern Hall	Entry £1:50
Sat 27th 3pm	MESSY CHURCH – Christian based games, crafts and stories	St John's Church	Entry Free
Mon 29th 7:30pm	Cupar Heritage Group talk by Dr. Lindsay Lennie on Traditional Shops and Shopping in Cupar	Age Concern Hall	Visitors welcome £3 entry
Tues 30th 9:30 – 5pm	Board in the Library..? Drop in to view classic and new games	Cupar Library	Free entry
Tues 30th 2pm	AFTERNOON CONCERT – live music from local musicians	Baptist church	Free entry incl refreshments
Tues 30th 7pm	Cupar Community Council – discussing local issues	County Buildings	Members of the public welcome

Commented [IL3]: Arath